Minutes of a Meeting of Livesey Parish Council held Virtually (via Zoom) on 9 October 2020 at 7.30pm.

Before the start of the meeting Councillors welcomed Mr K Murray and Mr R Moore to their first meeting as Co-opted Councillors.

Present: Cllrs J Malowana – Murphy (in the Chair), C Hardman, D Hardman, K Malowana - Murphy, K Murray and R Moore.

# **5642 Apologies for Absence**

There were apologies for absence from Cllr J Croasdale and J Arnold.

#### **5643 Declarations of Interest**

Declarations of interest were received from councillors in respect of the following areas: Cllr J. Malowana - Murphy Livesey Parish Hall Committee, Rosebay Wood Group, Livesey Library and St Pauls School. Cllr C Hardman Immanuel Guides. Cllr D Hardman Planning, Immanuel Scouts and Cherry Tree Cricket Club. Cllr J Arnold Feniscowles Primary School. Cllr R Moore declared an interest in the Kingswood Homes Building Project.

## 5644 Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 September 2020

**RESOLVED:** that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 September 2020, having been circulated, be received as a correct record, and be approved and signed by the Chairman.

# Meeting adjourned at 7.35pm for local issues

Details of local issues are included in the clerk's report.

## Meeting reconvened at 8.00pm

#### 5645 Accounts

**RESOLVED:** that the following accounts be approved:

Clerks Salary: £ 360.00, Exps: £ 38.72, Grants: £ 5380.00.

## 5646 Planning

There were 4 planning applications on the schedule.

Councillors had no objections to the 4 applications received.

## 5647 Rosebay Wood

There was no further update for this item but it would remain as a future agenda item. Councillors agreed that any money available should be spent on ground maintenance.

## 5648 Land Registry

The information had been completed and the Parish were awaiting documents from the solicitor. The clerk had received an invoice from the solicitor for £930.00. This had been paid. The Parish Council were still waiting for the documents to be sent. The clerk would contact the solicitor to see what progress had been made.

Action: the clerk to contact Forbes Solicitors.

## 5649 Hall Survey

There would be a meeting held which would include both Councillors/Hall Committee members, to discuss the recent survey report and plan for future improvements to the Hall. Councillors would be appraised of the progress.

#### 5650 Local Plan

There was a need for a local plan to be produced for the area, which would enable Parish to bid for funds. Information had been provided by Cllr K Murray, and the clerk outlining what should go into a local plan. Further discussion /future actions required would be debated vat the next meeting.

#### 5651 Parish Council Vacancies

These vacancies had now been filled.

# 5652 To Receive Items for Information

There we no items for information.

## **Exclusion of the Public and Press**

#### 5653 Financial Position 9 October 2020

The clerk had circulated to Councillors the latest financial position of the Parish Council which related to 9 October 2020.

#### The financial position was noted and approved by Councillors.

#### 5654 Grants 2020-21

At the last meeting in September 2020 councillors had agreed the grant funding for 2020-21. The final schedule was enclosed. The total amount that would be paid to Organisations/Groups would be £5380.00. The cheques had been authorised and

following the meeting would be signed. The clerk would hand deliver the cheques to the successful applicants.

# 5655 Date and Time of Next Meeting

**RESOLVED:** that the next meeting of Livesey Parish Council will take place on **Friday 13 November 2020 at 7.30pm** (via Zoom)